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August 11, 1995

Del Catlin
PO Box 106
McCall, ID 83638

RE: Weir below Boulder Meadows Re$ervoir.
Dear Mr. Catlin:

I apologize for not responding sooner concerning plans for a weir.
In checking the Boulder Meadows construction plans, there were no
plans included for the construction of a weir, and unfortunately
our office does not have generic weir plans available.

I have forwarded your request to Tom Lance of the Valley Soil and
Water Conservation District in Cascade. He indicated, the staff
would be glad to assist you, feel free to contact the District at
382-3317.

Sincerely,

John Westra
Western Region
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